Sherry Sian

From: BlaisE@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2003 11:51 AM
To: Sherry Sian; adamsm@inac-ainc.gc.ca; bobz@nsma.net; cowleypgeo@hotmail.com;

Gavin_More@gov.nt.ca; glen_abernethy@hlthss.gov.nt.ca;
gvantighem@city.yellowknife.nt.ca; kris@nsma.net; mbraden@theedge.ca;,
mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca; mvaydik@ssimicro.com; plainlapguage@nwitliteracy.ca;
) smontgomery@theedge.ca; BalintD@DFO-MPO.GC.CA
Subject: RE: Cumulative Effects Assessment for EAs in Drybones and Wool Bay

Sherry, As discussed, you will give us deadline for our comments on the draft terms of
reference on the CEA side of things. From my understanding of our conversation, the

deadline is not June 30th.

Thanks,

Elaine Blais

(867)669-4912 | facsimile/ télécopieur (867) 669-4940 blaise@dfo-mpo.gc.ca Area Habitat
Biologist| Biologiste, Habitat Fish Habitat Management, Western Arctic Areal| Gestion de
1'Habitat du Poisson, Secteur de l'Arctique de 1'Ouest Central and Arctic Region | Région
Centrale et de l'Arctigque Fisheries and Oceans Canada | 101-5204 50th Ave, Yellowknife,
NT, X1A 1E2

Péches et Océans Canada | 101-5204 50 Ave, Yellowknife, NT, X1A 1E2

————— Original Message--—--=

From: Sherry Sian [mailto:ssian@mveirb.nt.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 4:01 PM

To: adamsm@inac—ainc.gc.ca; BlaisE@DFO~MPO.GC.CA; bobz@nsma.net; cowleypgeo@hotmail.com;
Gavin More@gov.nt.ca; glen_abernethy@hlthss.gov.nt.ca; gvantighem@city.yellowknife.nt.ca;
kris@nsma.net; mbraden@theedge.ca; mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca; mvaydik@ssimicro.com;
plainlanguage@nwtliteracy.ca; smontgomery@theedge.ca; yaxleye@inac-ainc.gc.ca

Subject: Cumulative Effects Assessment for EAs in Drybones and Wool Bay

Please see attachments.

Sherry Sian, M.E.Des.
Environmental Assessment Officer
MVEIRB

Box 938, 5102 - 50th Avenue
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7

Phone: (867) 766-7063

Fax: (867) 766-7074

e-mail: ssian@mveirb.nt.ca
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